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DESCRIBE THE PAESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situatad in the center of Osceola is the Mississippi County Courthouse which can be
viewed from any part of the city. On the premises are numerous large trees and shrubbery,
1 menument dedicated to Judge William J. Driver, one dedicated to the Confederate Veterans
and a sign which tells of the County seat's origin. The structure is of the Neo—Classical

style.

%%e first floor was once used as the Mississippi County Jail. There are no windows and
the walls are constructed of plaster. The floor is laid with a beige colored tile and there
ire seven rooms presently used as storage space and offices.

The second floor contains nine offices which have eight foot double hung windows with
1/1 lights There is a double staircase which is symmetrical about the north and south
xis and meets at a central landing on the third floor., The stairs are constructed of
narble and the railing is of wrought iron with a wood hand rail. The floor is truly the
vork of a well-experienced tile decorator. It is constructed of inlaid peremic tile. .
. The walls are wain-scot with the lower portion being marble and up-
jer portion being plaster. The walls are twelve feet in height with plastercd ceilings.

[P —

The third floor offices have eight foot double hung windows with 1/1 lightg . There
are five eight foot double humg windows with 36/36 lights - located on the center south wall.
The floor is distinctive with inlaid stone of an oak leaf design. The Courtroom is decorated
vith terra-cotta cornicing and exposed beams. The beams have Roman olive branch decorations
1t each end. The floor of the Courtroom is carpeted with a light green level looped carpe*

e et et e

The Courthouse Square is landscapsd with an abudance of large oak srees and shrubbery. |
fn the center front are two wrought iron lamps which are situated on either side of the %
front steps. The front has a full portico entrance with six thirty foot high, three foot in |
Haweter, . .- -, fluted Tonic colums. The exterior walls of the Courthouse have face
rick extending to the foundation. Located beneath the roof's eave, terra-cotta decorations
reach completely around the building. At each side is a one bay entrance with stone steps
ad wrougnt iron hand rails. The foundation of the Courthouse is one lumdred feet long by
Fifty four feet wide. It is ten inches thick and constructed of stone.

The rost distinguishing feature of the building is the roof. The east and west sides
ire gable shaped, The flat center section supports a solid copper dome. The dome is sur-
rowded with terra-cotta decorations. Large round polished insets adorn each of the four
taces of the dome.

The appearance of the Courthouse dome was altered some twenty years ago. Severe leakage
through the dome onto the third floor forced County officials to paint it with asphalt paint.
This action has detracted somewhat from the aesthetic qualities of the Courthouse, but the |
»asic architectural beauty of the Courthouse is still evident,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE rord

The Osceola Courthouse, built in 1912, is significant for its fine architectural work on
che interior and exterior pertions of the building. The interior floors and exterior walls
ire of an embellish design. The stone tiles used-to construct the floors and the terra-cotta
fzcorations on the exterior are very rare.fo'this area. Before the present Courthouse was
wilt, Court was held in a very small wood frame building. As the County grew in population
_ounty officials found it necessary to construct a larger more suitable Courthouse. The old
Jourthouse was located in old Osceola, which is now the extreme east portion of new Osceecla.
The Honorable Judge William J. Driver, who was County Judge in 1912, donated a plat of land

pproximately one acre in size to construct the new Courthouse. The plot of land is located
lirectly in the center of new Osceola.

There are few if any buildings in this area that have such great detailed architectural
The materials used are also of significant value. The colums and decorations which

stawouid the building are constructed of terra-cotta, an unglazed clay that is rarely seen
.t this area. This is the only public building in the entire County that is decorated with
his hrowmish-orange material.  The floors are truly the work of an artist, carefully placed
A a uwmique pattern are eight inch baked stone tiles. The various colors are red, blue,
reen and pink on the second floor, green, gray, rust and black on the third floor. In
.arger cities of this area one would not find floors of such design and beauty.

Located on the east side, across the street, is the Osceola Times building, the oldest
wuilding in Osceola. On the south side, across the street, is Fred G. Patterson's general
itore. Erected in 1902, this building remains without alterations in its original state.
‘hese two buildings contribute to the historical value of the Courthouse.

The Oscecla Courthouse remains in its original state with the exception of the copper
lome, which has been painted with asphalt paint due to leakage.
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VEREBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

'he certain plat of land, two hundred feet square, marked upon the record as a 'private
square”, baonded . on the north by Johnson Avenue,on the south by Hale Avenue, and on the west
w Walnut, the same being the Osceola Townsite Addition to the town of Osceola, Arkansas.

In plat book three, page ten, the'land is in the Northwest 1/4 of Section 36, Township 13
forth, Ranze 10 East.
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Mississippi County Arkansas February 15, 1978
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As thaz designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 |Public Law 89-665), |
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